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Megan Porter <megan.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

Fwd: Request for Conformity Determination for Type B Water Licence
Application (NWB File No. 1BH-PSC)
1 message

Cory Zyla <cory.zyla@nwb-oen.ca> Fri, Apr 25, 2014 at 9:37 AM
To: Megan Porter <megan.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

NPC correspondence re: conformity determination. 

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Christopher Tickner <ctickner@nunavut.ca>
Date: Fri, Apr 25, 2014 at 9:35 AM
Subject: RE: Request for Conformity Determination for Type B Water Licence Application (NWB File No. 1BH-
PSC)
To: Cory Zyla <cory.zyla@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: Brian Aglukark <aglukark@nunavut.ca>

Cheers Cory – we are waiting on additional information from the proponent. The additional info will
determine whether the application will be screened by NIRB or not. I have spoke with NIRB and i will
follow up with them again today to see where we/they are at. I can’t guarantee it will be with you by next
Tuesday but we will try our best. Cheers, Christopher

 

Christopher Tickner MCIP, RPP

Senior Planner

Nunavut Planning Commission

P.O. Box 2101 Cambridge Bay, NU  X0B 0C0

Phone: (867) 983-4634

Fax: (867) 983-4626

Website: www.nunavut.ca

 

From: Cory Zyla [mailto:cory.zyla@nwb-oen.ca] 
Sent: April-25-14 9:31 AM

To: Christopher Tickner
Cc: Brian Aglukark
Subject: Re: Request for Conformity Determination for Type B Water Licence Application (NWB File No. 1BH-
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PSC)

 

Hi Christopher and Brian,

 

I know you're still looking at this file (NWB File No. 1BH-PSC), but as my last day with the NWB is next

Wednesday, I was hoping to wrap-up my outstanding files.

 

Any chance you could provide a conformity determination on this file by Tuesday, April 29th?  Any assistance

you can provide on this matter is much appreciated.

 

Regards,

 

On Wed, Apr 16, 2014 at 9:02 AM, Christopher Tickner <ctickner@nunavut.ca> wrote:

Hi Cory – we are still looking at this – I’ll give you an update by end of day tomorrow...cheers, Christopher

 

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
Sent: April-15-14 1:47 PM
To: Christopher Tickner
Cc: Brian Aglukark
Subject: Re: Request for Conformity Determination for Type B Water Licence Application (NWB File No. 1BH-
PSC)

 

Hi Chris and Brian,

 

When time permits, can you provide me with an update regarding your conformity determination for the

previously mentioned application (NWB File No. 1BH-PSC)?

 

Thank-you, I am available to discuss it or any other concern at cory.zyla@nwb-oen.ca or (867)-360-6338 (x36).

 

 

On Tue, Mar 11, 2014 at 1:36 PM, Christopher Tickner <ctickner@nunavut.ca> wrote:

Hi Cory,

 

You can continue to send them to me as well as well as Brian Aglukark (cc’d as part of this email).

 

Ill take a look at the application and provide a response shortly.

 

Cheers,
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Christopher

 

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
Sent: March-11-14 9:02 AM
To: Christopher Tickner
Subject: Request for Conformity Determination for Type B Water Licence Application (NWB File No. 1BH-PSC)

 

Hello Christopher,

 

Could someone in your group provide a conformity determination for the attached 'Type B' water licence

application? Could you also confirm which address at NPC is the most appropriate to send these types of

conformity requests (i.e. those that haven't reached the NPC by other means, such as via the NIRB, public

review requests, etc.)? 

 

This Type B application proposes to use 1,900 cubic meters of water for the purposes of hydrostatic testing of

a new fuel tank as part of the petroleum systems upgrade being done at the Coral Harbour tank farm. The

project is located adjacent to the community of Coral Harbour. All materials provided with this application are

available here (user: 'public', password: 'registry'): ftp://nunavutwaterboard.org/1%

20PRUC/1%20INDUSTRIAL/1B/1BH%20-%20Hydrostatic%20Testing/1BH-PSC----/1%20APPLICATION/

2014%20New/.

 

Thank-you, please feel free to contact me directly should you have any questions or concerns regarding this

request or application at cory.zyla@nwb-oen.ca or (867)-360-6338 (x36).

 

Regards,
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